Emily Stollman

UX DESIGNER

484.941.3550

New Orleans, LA

emilystollman11@gmail.com

Portfolio: emilystollman.com

EDUCATION

UX Design Training

ADP List Mentorship • Bestpractices UX design training • Independent UX design projects | 2023

University of Pennsylvania

M.S. Education | 2021 GPA: 3.9

Green Mountain College

B.S. Education | 2018

Summa cum laude •

Teaching Assistant •

Education Achievement

Award • Community

Engagement Award

Institut Catholique de Paris Study Abroad | 2016

SKILLS

- Figma & FigJam
- Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign
- Innovation & Problem Solving
- Leadership
- Communication
- English native
- French basic proficiency
- Spanish speaking and writing proficiency

SUMMARY

Create intuitive and virtually frictionless digital experiences across all platforms. Research and transform user requirements and preferences into high-fidelity designs that meet corporate goals and user needs. Background as educator cultivated skills in empathy, responsivity, and continual iterative processes to create successful experiences.

• Thoughtful about defining and addressing problems, distilling research, and creating practical solutions.

EXPERIENCE

UX/UI Designer | WorkMerk / U.S. Air Force

February 2024 – Present • Remote

- Revamp and improve prototypes for Scott Air Force Base's central scheduling mobile app and administrative website portal.
- Develop strategy, conduct user research, and translate insights into product design.
- Collaborate remotely with cross-functional team members to align user needs with product functionality.

UX Designer | Vouch

November 2023 – January 2024 • Remote

- Applied user and market research, developed prototypes, and collaborated on design team to create foundational part of talent network platform serving the creator economy.
- Created and modified designs within the evolving context and constraints of a company focused on rapid expansion.
- Presented to the CEO and leadership team; design is currently in implementation.
- Delivered an intuitive mobile and desktop experience aligned with brand identity and facilitating user engagement.

Teacher | Philadelphia School District & Overseas

2018 – 2023 • Philadelphia • Brisbane • Madrid • Normandy

- Created and taught high-engagement, interactive adult and student learner classes by assessing participant needs and creating responsive, adjustable strategies, methods, and content; received exceptional evaluations.
- Designed an experiential English-through-Art course, adopted programwide.

PROJECTS

Independent UX Design Projects

September - December 2023

- Rex Designed from idea to prototype a cross-platform application for saving, categorizing, and tracking recommendations.
- Spotify: Conceptual Redesign Created an easier way to navigate and customize the Spotify app to address the experience of user overwhelm.

Social Sustainability Campaign

September 2017 - May 2018

Won grants and organized interactive event facilitating social sustainability.